



January 27, 2026

The Honorable Mike Thompson, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs
300 SW 10th Avenue, Room 144-S
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Thompson:

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for SB 356 by Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 356 is respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 356 would allow a federal firearms licensee conducting business in Kansas who has entered into a firearm hold agreement to be immune from civil liability for returning the firearm to the owner at the termination of the agreement. Immunity would not apply to any action arising from a firearm hold agreement if the action was the result of unlawful conduct on the part of the licensee.

The Office of the Attorney General states that the bill would have no fiscal effect. The Office of Judicial Administration indicates that the bill would have a negligible effect on expenditures and would be absorbed within the agency's existing resources. Any effect on agency revenues and State General Fund revenues would be negligible and cannot be estimated.

Sincerely,

Adam C. Proffitt
Director of the Budget

cc: Trisha Morrow, Judiciary
Matt Bingesser, Office of the Attorney General